UNITED NATIONS
ECONOMIC

AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

(il

E/C.2/S8R.13h4
25 March 1954

CRIGINAL: ENGLISH

: e ey A T AT TR b
SUNI/RY RECORD OF T3 HUNDEZD AND THIRTY-FOURTH MSETING (CIOSED) . | t¢*

A\ “‘{*c'v\.. ol paday fouee
~ v I

L A BT ("r".‘ fb\"t’."ﬂ‘h o

COUNCIT, COMALTTEE O NCN.--GOVERILIENTAL ORGANIZATIONS Qfg‘»gﬂ(

- Held at Headguarters, New York,
- on Tuesday, 23 February 1934, at 3.10 p.m.

CONTFNTS

54-05436

Re-applications for congultative stativs-received after-l'vaember 1953:
memorendum by the Secrctary-Genersl (E/C.2/R.18/Add.2, ﬁaragraphs 1,
2;?3'éﬁﬁ'5;-Coh£éfence Rooin Peper No. 2)

Coﬁsultdtivé actiﬁities undertaxesn by non-gdvérnmental orgénizations
granted category B consultative status at or before the thirteenth
session of the Council: report przvecred by the Secretary-General

in accordance with Council resolution 480 II. (XV){(E/C.2/37k4,
E/C.2/37h/Corr.1, E/C.2/37h/pdd.1, and E/C.2/374/Ldd.2,

Conference Room Paper No. 3)







































E/C.2/5R.13%
English
Page 1h

I
{

World's Worants Christian Temperance Union (E/C.2/37h, paragraph 28)

R -~

ba.. .. At the request of the USSR repreqentatlve, ‘the CHAIRMAH called for a
vote on the orgqnizatlon's stauus.

The Commlttee decided, by & votes to none, W1th 1 absuentlon, to recommend .

that it should retain consultative status in category B.

World"s Young Women's Christian Association (£/C.2/37h, peragraph 29)

L3, At the request of the USSR repreaentatlve, the CHAIRMAN called for
a vote on the organizatlon*s status.

“The Committee deciﬁcd"by € votes to none, with 1 abstention, to recommeqd

that it should retain consultative status in category B,

All India wOmenfs'Conferéﬁce.(iﬁdia)(ﬁ/C.E[STh, paragraph 30)

'The Committee decided to recormend that the organization should retain =~ ™~

consultative status in category B.

CarnegLe Endovment for International Peace (Uﬁlted Sta of Amer*ca)
(8/c.2/3h, paragraph 31)

The Committee decided to recommend .that the orsanization should-retdin

consultative status in category B.

Catholic International Union for Social Service (§/c.2/374, paragraph 32) =

L, Mr. FOMIN (Un*on of ‘Soviet Socialist Republics) requestéﬂva vote-on
the organizationts status ‘and explalned that he would vote agalnst reuention of

consultative staﬁus because Franco Spain was a member of it.

The Committee'de01ded, by 6 votes te 1,‘30 recommend'that'it shéuld”retain

consultative status in category B.




E/C.2/SR.13k
English
Page 15

Commission of the Churches on International Affairs (E/C.@/j?h, paragraph 55)

45. 4t the request of Mr, FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
the CHAIIMAU called for a vote cn the organization’!s status,

The Cammjtfee dzcided, by 6 votes to none, with 1 ebstention, to recommend

......

that it q ov!d r::a*n "0“5“lta*1ve st atao in -aterOMV B,

—— -

Co-ordinating Doard of Jewich Organizatior s'fnr Consultation with the Zconomic

and Social Council of the 1 United I'ationa (i C.2/374, pararranh 3L )

The Cormittec dcczced 1o recommend that the o organization should retain

Consultatit’e S'ta,'fd"j‘s 1n Catpt-;g].y '.3.

Howard League for Penal Reform (Uanited Kingdom)(8/C.2/37h, paragranh 75)

L6, A the reguest of lir. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), .
the CHATIRMAN calleq for a vote on the organization's status.

The Cormiittee dec1ced, by 6 votes to rone, with 1 abotention, to re wmend

that it should retain consuitative status in category B.

International Abolitionist Tederation (B/C.2 /77 ,_raragraph 36)

The Cormitice deeided 1o reccowerd triat the orsvanizotion should

retain consultative status in catezory B, B

International Confersnce of Social work (u/c 2 /374, pararraph 37)
The Cormitice decided to reccrmend thot the crranization should retain

consultative status in cacesory D.

(’l
)_J

International Bureau for the Sunp of Traffic in Persons (2/C.2/37k,

paragraph 33)

47. Miss BELL (United States of America) pciated-out that the organization
had been primarily interested in the adoption of the Convention on Supzression of
Traffic in Persons. Since the Convention h=d been adopted, the orgenization could

probably fulfil its consultative function if it were placed on the Register,









E/C.2/SR.134
English
Page 18

International Association of Pensl law (2/C.2/3T4, paranraph L9)

The Cormititee decided to reccrmend thab the oraanization'should retain

consultative status in cotesory B.

)9. The CHAIBJAH informed the Ccmmlutee that the 1nternatlonal Bureuu for ]

the unification’ of penal lav ceased to exist.”

Internstional Union of Femily Organizations (/c.2/374, peragraph 50) - -

sh;:  Miss BELL (United States of America) pointed oubt that the nature of
the organlzation's activities was such that it eould as adequetely gssist the-

United Naulons in consultative status i1f it weré placed on the Register.

55. Mr. GORSE (France), having expregsed 8 preference that it should
retain its present stetus, MlSS BWLL (United States of Amerlca) said she would
not press for the transfer. R '

The Committee decided o recommend. that it should retain consultatlve status

SN

in category B.

-

Vomen's Internetional League for Peace and Freedom (E/C.2/3T4, paregraph 51)

56. At the request of Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Républicsy the

HAIRMAN called for a vote on the orgenization's status.

The COmmittee decided, by 6 votes to one, with 1 abstention, to recommend .

that it should retain consultative status in category B.

International Air Trensport As socmatwon (E/C 2/*7& paravraﬁh 52)

The'Comhittee‘decided to recbmmend that the OVganlzatlon should retaln

consultative status in category B.

\

International Criminal Police Commission (E/C.2/3TH, pardgré@h 53)

57 Mr. FOMIN (Unlon of Soviet Soc1allst Republlcs); calling for a”voté, said
he would deny consultatlvg status to the organization because Franco Spaln was 8
member . ' o

4

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to 1, to recommend that it should retain

consultative status in category B.




E/C.2/SR.13k
English
Page 19

International Fiscal Association (E/C.2/37hk, paragraph 5k)

The Committee decided to recommend that the organization should retain

consultative status in category B.

International Institute of Public Finance (E/C.2/37h, paragraph 55)

The Committee decided to recommend that the organizaticn should retain

consultative status in category B.

International Road Transpbrt Unioh’(ﬁ/d:2/57h, paragraph 58)

58. ) At the request of Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Secielist Republics) the
CHATRMAN celled for a vote on tﬁe 6rganization’s status.
The Committee decided, by 6 votes to l,‘to recommend that it should retain

consultative status in category B.

- International Shipping Federation (E/C.2/374, paragraph 57)

59. Miss BELL (United States of America), drawing attention to the letter
received from the organization's Secretary (E/C.2/57h,parﬁgrérh 57) and rotihg that
the Federation had not been represented at any of the sessions of the Council’

or its subsidiary organs, suggested that it should be placed on the Register, -

& status it would automatically acquire if IMCO came into existence.

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to none, with 1 abstention, to recommend

trat the organization should be transferred from category B to the Register.

International Union of Atrchitects (E/C.2/374, paragraph 58)

The Cormittee decided to recomriend that the organizatioh should retain

consultative status in catezory B.






E/C.2/SR.13k
English
Fage 21

International Society for Criminology (E/C.2/37h, paragraph 6L)

The Committee decided, by 6 votes to 1, to recommend that the organization

should retaln consultative status in caetegory B,

World Union for Progressive Judaism (E/C.2/374, paragraph 65)

62, The CdAIRMAN, at the request of Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Soclallst
Republics), called for a vote on the organizationts status. ’
The Committee decided, by 6 votes to none, with 1 abstention, to recommend

that it should retain consultative status in category B.

Anti-Slavery Society (United Kingdom (E/C.2/37Th, paragraph 66)

The Committee decided to recommend that the organization should retain

consultative status in category B.

International Association of Independent Enterprises, Trades and Crafts
(8/c.2/374, paragraph 67)

63. - - Miss BELL (United States of America) suggested that, until the
organization became more firmly established, it should be placed on the Register.

The Commitice decided, by 5 votes to none, with 2 abstentions, to recommend

that the organization should ke transferred from category B to the Register. -+ -

International Féderatmon of Newspaper Publishers and Editors (b/C 2/37k,

paragraph 68)

6l At the request of Mr. FOMIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) ..
the CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the organization's status, .

The Committee decided, by & votes to 1, to re@ormend that it should retain

consultative status in category B,















